CITY OF SANTA BARBARA



REGULAR MEETING SANTA BARBARA ARTS AND CRAFTS SHOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tuesday January 9, 2024 6:00 p.m.

Palm Park Beach House 236 E Cabrillo Blvd, Santa Barbara CA 93101

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER 6:07PM

ROLL CALL Committee

Erin Duffy – Arts, present Brad Kazmerzak – Arts, present Deborah Healy – Crafts, Chair, present Nicole Horstin – Crafts, present

Crafts Alternates none

Arts Alternates none

Staff

Rich Hanna – Recreation Manager, not present Jason Bryan – Senior Recreation Supervisor, present Janet Sackett – Administrative Specialist, not present

Parks & Recreation Commission Liaison Robin Unander-La Berge, not present

Member At Large (vacant)

SCREEN NEW MEMBERS

Last	First	Primary	New Addition Rejoin	Description	Decision / Cautions
Ibarra	Cristy	Cottage Foods	New	Cookies, Cupcakes, Muffins, Pies, Breads	4-0
Moon	Guidance	Cottage Foods	New	Non-perishable snacks, Popcorn, Chips	Not Present
Patolo	Anthony	Cottage Foods	New	Coffee and Produces Digital Art on Coffee Label	Not approved – not Cottage Food certified
Mera	Sofia	Arts	New	Acrylic Painting, Stickers, Oils/Herbal Blends	Not present
Romeo	Juliana	Crafts	New	Greeting cards, stickers, journal ephemera packets.	Not present
Martinez	Xochitl	Crafts	New	Xilography and Lithography	Not Present

Isais	Monica	Crafts	New	Crotchet Clothing and Toys	4-0
Rios	Veronica	Crafts	New	Polymer Clay and Beaded Jewelry	Not Present
Abrego	Havilah	Arts	New	Acrylic on canvas paintings.	4-0 / no prints
Delgado	B. Elliette	Crafts	New	Soaps, candles, bath salts and bath bombs.	Not Present
Tarleton	David	Arts	New	Wood Sculpture	Not enough work from the artist. Will re-screen in February
Shahir	Roza	Arts	New	Paintings	4-0

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Changes to the Agenda None

2. Written Communications

- a. Email from Marilyn Loperfido regarding Saturday Show member placement
- b. Email from Tim Smith regarding espresso food truck
- c. Email from Cimmi Cumes regarding food trucks

3. Public Comment

Marilyn Dannehower – supports equal access using seniority and attendance to determine space assignments. Marilyn hopes to continue to work on those ideals and growing the East section. Marilyn is running for the Advisory Committee position.

Leanne Iverson – would like to support Cottage Foods in the Show. 1. Wants to know if there's a regulation on how far from restaurants food vendors need to be. 2. Doesn't feel cottage foods are attracting members to the East section.

Nicole Horstin – stated this past Sunday was a weather day that left Cottage Foods vendors completely isolated in the East section... want to consider options for weather days.

Kevin Healy –thanked the Committee for their efforts to support the Show.

Marilyn Loperfido –thanked the Committee and asked about the election not being on the agenda.

CONSENT ITEMS

1. Minutes- For Action (Attachment)

Recommendation: That the Committee waive the reading and approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 14, 2023

M/S/C to approve the minutes of the November 14, 2023, meeting.

2. Attendance Report – For Information

Recommendation: That staff present attendance data for November and December 2023 Jason Bryan presented the statistics report.

11/5/23	148 (all members received attendance/SB Half Marathon
11/12/23	93
11/19/23	77
11/26/23	89
12/3/23	90
12/10/23	96
12/17/23	95
12/24/23	150 (all members received attendance/Christmas Eve)
12/31/23	150 (all members received attendance/Unreasonable Weather Day)

150 members as of 12/8/23 (net increase of 1 since October)

OLD BUSINESS

1. Review request to have a member commercially print their images on textiles for use in a craft – For Action

Recommendation: Committee will vote on adding the following sentence to the end of rule B.13: "A member may have their own artwork commercially printed on fabric as long as the artwork is not the dominant appeal of the finished work and is used as a raw material that is manipulated to create a functional item." Open item to public comment; bring back to Committee for Action.

Marilyn Dannehower questioned how the fabric cannot be the dominant appeal?

Jim Hockin repeated what he stated in last meetings that it's obvious that the artist work appears on the item sold and they're paying someone else to produce it making it a clear violation.

Leanne Iverson – felt commercially printed material would not be compatible with Show rules when it can be done at home.

Marilyn Loperfido – suggest wording "...the fabric is used as a raw material..." in the rule would be more clear.

Motion did not receive a 2nd and will not be on future agendas.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Parking restrictions for Show members – For Information

Recommendation: Staff is reminding Show members that no member parking is allowed in the driveway adjacent to the Palm Park Beach House with the sole exceptions of two vehicles used by ADA members in the spaces in front of the Chase Palm Park Craft Center perpendicular to the creek. Open item to public comment; bring back to Committee for Comment.

Jason Bryan reminded members that parking is not allowed in the driveway adjacent to the Palm Park Beach House including for drop-off and pick-up. Mr. Bryan also reminded members that double-parking and parking in red zones is not allowed with the sole exception of parking in the old trolley drop-off area in front of the bathrooms by the Dolphin Fountain with a permit.

Marilyn Dannehower – asked if a non-ADA person could park in front of the Chase Palm Park craft center. Jason responded that those spaces are the only two parking spaces controlled by Parks & Recreation, and they are designated only for ADA-approved members.

2. Restroom access at the Palm Park Beach House – For Information

Recommendation: Staff are reminding Show members that the Palm Park Beach House must be secured when members are using the building's restrooms, and that restroom access is not allowed when the building is rented out. Open item to public comment; bring back to Committee for Comment.

Jason Bryan reminded members that bathroom access at the Palm Park Beach House may be revoked if the facility is left unsecure. Mr. Bryan stated that some members have left the door ajar when using the bathroom for others who may need it, but non-show members often access the building when this occurs, so the doors should be always secured.

The Committee discussed bathroom access overall including the bathrooms behind the Visitor Center. Jason Bryan stated that the Waterfront Department temporarily closed the Visitor Center bathrooms due to ongoing vandalism. The Committee and members present would like to encourage Waterfront to re-open the Visitor Center bathrooms on Show days.

Jim Hockin –encourages the Parks and Recreation Department to encourage Waterfront to reopen the visitors center bathrooms.

Marilyn Dannehower - stated she has seen clean well-maintained bathrooms in many other Southern California cities.

Nicole Horstin – suggested Waterfront can use some of the funds from the cruise ships to maintain the Visitor Center bathroom.

ADJOURNMENT 7:14PM

Next Regular Meeting: Tuesday, February 13, 2024